AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail avilacsd@gmail.com

AGENDA

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
7:00 pm Tuesday April 14, 2015
BOARD MEETING LOCATION
Avila Beach Community Center
191 SAN MIGUEL STREET,
AVILA BEACH, CALIFORNIA

CALL TO ORDER:  7:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL: Board Members:
Pete Kelley, President
Steve Waldron, Vice President
Lynn Helenius, Director
John Janowicz, Director
Shanna Richards, Director

PUBLIC COMMENT; 7:00 P.M.

Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning
District operations which do not appear on tonight's agenda may address the Board
now. Please state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations
to 3 minutes. State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the
agenda

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
Items of District interest which may be placed on later agendas, or where staff needs to

inform Board

A. County Reports
l. SLO County Sheriff Department
2. CalFire/County Fire Department

B. Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of
District Interest

CONSENT ITEMS:

These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or
may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

A, Minutes of Regular Meeting, March 10", Minutes of the Special Meeting March
19 2015

Monthly Financial Review

General Manager Report

District Engineer Report

Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report

Sub- Committee Reports

MHO QW



April 14, 2015, Regular Meeting Agenda, Page 2

G.

6.

8.

Capital Projects Status Report

DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

Intent to Serve: Avila Schoolhouse 90 San Antonia Street
(Action Required: Approve Intent to Serve)

Intent to Serve: 356 First Street, Parcel Number: Co.15-0005
(Action Required: Approve Intent to Serve)

Status of Draft Agreement with Port San Luis Harbor District for Wastewater
Treatment Disposal
(Action Required: Receive Status from District Engineer & Legal Counsel)

Change of Venue for May 12" Board Meeting, Sea Life Center
(Action Required: Approve Change of Venue)

Scheduled Water and Sewer Rate Increases per Resolution 2014-07
(Action Required: Receive Report and Review Schedule Rate Increase, Provide
Direction to Staff)

Waste Water Treatment Plant Improvements:
(Action Required: Authorize Staff to proceed with the design for the Repair
of Effuent Line and Valves.)

San Luis Street/ Avila Beach Drive Sewer Line Replacement
(Action Required: Receive Report and Review Changes of Schedule, Provide
Direction to Staff)

Status of Drought and Update of Governor’s Declaration
(Action Required: Receive Report, Direct Staff to Coordinate Ad Hoc
Drought Committee Meeting, Discussion Securing State Water for ABCSD)

District Banking / Accounting:
(Action Required: Receive Report, Review Findings, Provide Direction to Staff)

AMGEN Tour
(Action Required: Receive Staff Presentation of AMGEN requests)

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

Anticipated Litigation,
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code §54956.9(b)
2 cases, Facts and circumstances unknown to opposing party.



ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

10.  REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION / ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTIONS, IF ANY,
TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

11.  COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE

At this time, any Director or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any
announcements, or report briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after the
posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document
will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours.
Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or
accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664.



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Draft Minutes March 10th, 2015

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
March 10th, 2015

L. CALL TO ORDER
The Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community Services District, meeting in Regular
Session at 7:00 p.m. on the above date, in the Avila Community Building meeting room, was

called to order by President Kelley.

2. ROLL CALL
Board Members Present: Pete Kelley
John Janowicz

Lynn Helenius
Steve Waldron

Shanna Richards
Board Members Absent: None
Staff Present: John Eulberg, Interim General Manager

John Wallace, District Engineer
Mike Seitz, District Legal Counsel
Kristi Dibbern, Accounting Clerk

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

A County Reports

1. SLO Sheriff:
No Report

2 CAL Fire Report:
Captain Paul Lee from CAL Fire advised there were 27 calls for service this month.

Work is completed on the Bob Jones Trail clearing brush. The next project will be
clearing near the Avila Lighthouse. CALFire will be participating in the AMGEN
meeting and will invite the CSD for input regarding parking.

Page 1 of 4



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Draft Minutes March 10th, 2015

10.

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Status of Draft Agreement with Port San Luis Harbor District for Wastewater
Treatment Disposal. Legal Counsel Mike Seitz explained the Port Agreement that was
redrafted in order to simplify the agreement. Discussion ensued regarding the ability for
the Port to engage a 3" party into the agreement at a future date. Director Waldron
brought to the attention of the Board that there is a need for current BOD testing. Director
Waldron expressed the BOD reports need to be analyzed prior to finalizing the Port
Agreement. Further discussion took place. No reportable action was taken.

Update on See Canyon Wells/ Drought Contingency Planning:

District Engineer John Wallace provided an overview of the See Canyon Wells. Mr.
Wallace advised that although the wells would provide water it would be a costly project.
District Engineer also reminded the Board that Avila does in fact have State Water
reserved. Director Kelley made the motion to continue to monitor the See Canyon
Wells water supply option and preserve the District’s water rights to these wells,
and for the District to review the need to activate these wells in 1 year, March 2016.
The motion was seconded by Director Waldron and passed unanimously.

Review of District By-Laws

Legal Counsel Seitz provided an overview of the bylaws. Discussion took place
regarding the need for technology clauses to be added. Director Richards made a
motion for the By-laws to be adopted with the only revision being section 2.8 to
reflect the Board’s policy that abstentions would not be allowed and that during the
next review of the by-laws in 2016 clauses regarding technology be added.

The motion was seconded by Director Janowicz. It was unanimously passed by the

Board.

COMMUNICATATIONS:
None.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS.
None.

Legal Counsel Seitz advised that the Board will adjourn to Closed Session in
accordance with Government Code §54956.9(b), Anticipated Litigation: Significant
exposure to litigation: 1 case facts and circumstances unknown to opposing party.

Page 3 of 4



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (803) 595-7623
E-Mail avilacsd@aol.com

Minutes

CLOSED SESSION SPECIAL MEETING
7:00 P.M. THURSDAY, MARCH 19th, 2015

MEETING LOCATION
Avila Beach Community Center
191 SAN MIGUEL STREET, AVILA BEACH, CALIFORNIA

| £ CALL TO ORDER:  7:00 P.M.

2. ROLL CALL: Committee Members:

Pete Kelley, President

Steve Waldron, Vice President

John Janowicz

Lynn Helenius

Shanna Richards
3. PUBLIC COMMENT:
Member of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning District operations
which do not appear on today’ agenda may address the Board and limit presentations to 3 minutes.
State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the agenda.

4, BUSINESS ITEM:
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT (Government Code §54957)
Title: Recruitment of District General Manager

Motion was made to approve Public Employee by Director Janowicz, seconded by Director Waldron.

Roll Call Vote: AYES: Kelley, Waldron, Janowicz, Helenius, Richards
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

< CLOSED SESSION MEETING ADJOURNED AT 8:15 p.m.
6. CALL TO ORDER: OPEN SESSION

Ve ROLL CALL: Board Member:  Pete Kelly
Steve Waldron
John Janowicz
Lynn Helenius
Shanna Richards

8. PUBLIC COMMENT:
Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning District



operations which do not appear on today's agenda may address the Committee now. Please
state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations to 3 minutes. State
law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the agenda.

9. ANNOUNCEMENT OF PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT.

10. MEETING ADJOURNED AT 8:25 p.m.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the
Board after the posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or
document is distributed. The writing or document will be available for public review in the District Administration
Office, 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours. Consistent with the Americans with
Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification or
accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the
modification or accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the
District at 805-595-2664.



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

VIA: John Eulberg, Interim General Manager
FROM: John L. Wallace, District Engine@)
DATE: April 14, 2015 Board Meeting

SUBJECT:  Monthly Financial Review, Summary of Contract Expenditures for March 2015

Recommendation:
Review attached billing, summary of expenditures to date and summary of expenses for March
2015;

Discussion:
Attached is the WG invoice dated April 6, 2015, broken down into phases (phase codes for
Administration, Engineering and separate phase codes for major projects and capital items).

With the transition from General Manager to District Engineer, charges to Administration have
decreased significantly but with the emphasis on completing as many CIP’s as possible, the
engineering costs have risen

Also attached 1s a summary of expenses as compiled from the District’s accounting system that
indicates what expenses were charged and total to date percent of budget. In addition to the
engineering and administration categories, there are categories for FOG (separate line item in the
FY 2014-15 Final Budget), Regulatory requirements (WDR, SSMP, etc.) Port Agreement
Development, Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrade, Plan Checks (reimbursable from developer
projects) and separate phases for Capital Improvement Projects. The capital items are those
projects that have been worked on as previously approved thorough separate board action and are
listed in detail in the billing package.

Month of March 2015

Staff worked on coordinating and preparing a response to the Water Board’s March 6, 2015,
Notice of Violation. Staff also is happy to report that they have completed the 2015 update of
the Operation and Maintenance Manual. The O & M Manual will be updated in February of
each year to capture treatment plant changes and upgrades.

Staff prepared and circulated the revised ABCSD/PSLHD Wastewater Treatment Agreement in
March. We anticipate comments from the Port and their consultants within two weeks and
bringing a final Agreement to the Board at the May meeting.

Engineering staff completed the normal engineering and administrative activities such as
preparing for and attending board and committee meetings including the Zone 3 TAC and



Advisory Committee meetings re: state water and the drought, preparing for and conducting the
coordination meeting with FRM, and various district engineering services.

Capital Improvement Project work included continuing design work on the San Luis and San
Miguel Streets sewer replacement projects and limited work on the Valve replacement and Deck
replacement projects. Staff spent some time on the continuing investigation of the effluent line
and wrote a letter to the Water Board regarding the status and plan to re-route the line around the
primary clarifier.

Anticipated activities for the Month of April 2015

In addition to continuing administrative and engineering functions, significant activities in April
will include: continued coordination with the Port relating to the establishment of a new contract
for wastewater treatment, meeting with Water Board staff and preparing a response to their
March 26, 2015 Expedited Payment Letter/Mandatory Minimum Penalty Letter and; continued
work with the Zone 3 TAC to administer/implement the “Low Reservoir Release Plan”. A major
effort will be the continued preparation of design and bid documents for the San Luis St/Avila
Dr. sewer line projects.

As indicated in the Engineer’s report, we will continue CIP project development in accordance
with the schedule attached to that report. Engineering expenses associated with capital
improvement project design, bid support services and construction management will be tracked
and funded separately with each individual CIP project.



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: John Eulberg, Interim General Manager
DATE: April 14, 2015

SUBJECT:  General Manager’s Report

PG&E “Wastewater Process Optimization Program”

Community Services District Energy Audit Program San Luis Obispo County, in coordination with
Pacific Gas and Electric Company, is sponsoring a CSD energy management program for small
community service districts in the County. The program is 100% funded by PG&E and there is no
charge or obligation to the Districts. The first step in the program is to conduct an energy use
inventory/audit of District facilities as shown on the attached flow chart. The team conducted the energy
use inventory at the District facilities on April 1%, 2015. The two major energy users are the wastewater
treatment plant and the First Street Lift Station. We will receive a draft report from project team in
approximately 4 to 6 weeks. Staff will provide the Board periodic updates on the program as we
progress through the major milestones.

PERS Update
Kristi Dibbern has qualified with over 1000 hours of service, and is now vested in PERS. She will be

eligible for PERS retirement benefits.

Contract Update with Port San Luis Harbor District
Engineering staff continues work to complete the draft contract agreement with Port. An update on this

agreement is included on this agenda.

Change of Venue for May Meeting
Central Coast Aquarium has agreed to host our Regular Board Meeting on Tuesday, May 12" due to the
use of the Civic Center for the AMGEN Tour. Venue change consideration is included on this agenda.

Weed Abatement Program
Resolution to be considered for adoption is included on this agenda.

Rate Increase
Consideration for the Scheduled Rate Increase for July 2015 is included on this agenda.



Waste Water Treatment Plant Improvements
Report to be submitted this evening for discussion by the District Engineer, as it appears on this agenda.

Accounting and Financial Matters:

As Interim General Manager, I am working on revisions to the “Chart of Accounts™ in Quickbooks in
consultation with the District’s Auditor. This is being done in an effort to simplify and consolidate
‘accounts so as to make it easier for the new incoming General Manager.

District Banking:

A review of banking expenses has revealed that Bank of America is currently charging unrealistic
account maintenance fees as well as wasting Kristi’s time waiting to make deposits. I have included
analysis materials in the board packets. Further consideration by the Board is included in this agenda.

AMGEN Tour:
Consideration for Water Solutions for May 12 &13'", 2015 AMGEN Tour is included on this agenda.

New Management:
I will be turning management of ABCSD over to Brad Hagemann as of April 20, 2015. As your Interim

General Manager, I want to take this opportunity to thank the Board and especially the staff for making
my short time here very pleasant and productive. I have thoroughly enjoyed working with everybody,
find the Board and the community very pleasant and gracious and will be happy to assist in transition in
any way you wish.




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM
T, Board of Directors
VIA: John Eulberg, Interim General Manager
FROM: John L. Wallace, District Engim@_\‘\;_/
DATE: April 14,2015

SUBJECT; District Engineer’s Report

Zone 3/CSA 12

As the Board will recall, the Low Level Release Plan (LLRP) is triggered when the lake falls below
20,000 AF of storage, (approximately 40% full). This begins a series of steps leading to more
conservation efforts and reduction in entitlement water for all of the Zone 3 contractors. At this
time the reservoir is below the benchmark 20,000 AF of Lopez water considering that some of the
water above 20,000 AF 1s “stored State Water” At the April 2 TAC meeting members discussed the
steps to take as we will likely hit the 15,000 AF benchmark in October or November of this year if
we don’t get a significant amount of late spring or early fall rain.

A separate staff report is provided that addresses the Governor’s recent mandate that water agencies
are required to cut back deliveries by 25%.

Contract Update with Port San Luis Harbor District

The updated draft agreement that was presented in the March Agenda packet is under review by the
Port staft. We anticipate receiving their comments within the next two weeks. Staff will meet with
Port staff as needed to iron out the details. The proposed effective date of the agreement is July 1,
2015, so the Board and the Port will need to approve the agreement in your May (or earlier) meeting.

Chevron Tank Farm Development
There has been no reportable information on this project during the month of January 2014,

Response to Water Board Notice of Violation

On March 6, 2015, the Regional Water Board issued a Notice of Violation to the District requesting
information regarding a short-term loss of the disinfection system that occurred on January 8, 2011.
Staff coordinated with the operations contractor and prepared a response that was transmitted to the
Water Board on April 7, 2015. Both the March 6, 2015 NOV and staff’s response are provided as
attachments to this report.

Waste Water Treatment Plant Expansion, Peer Review, Facilities Committee Meeting



The Facilities Committee met on January 2™ to discuss alternatives for proceeding to final design.
We have also been coordinating with KJC re alternative layout of the proposed facilities so that
there 1s room for access inside the plant for trucks and maintenance activities. The Board will
review those alternatives and give statf direction at a future meeting.

San Luis Street and Avila Beach Drive Sewers

Staff in the process of coordinating with utility agencies and County Encroachment for road repair
requirements and traffic impacts. A separate staff report is provided which discusses delaying the
construction start date until after the peak summer tourist season.

Capital Improvement Projects

An updated report and spread sheet is provided for Board review for this Board meeting.



OPERATIONS ¢ MAINTENANCE e MECHANICAL

Date: April 7, 2015
To: John Eulberg, District Manager
From: Carinna Butler, FRM Operations Manager

Monthly Facility Report for the April 2015 Board Meeting

Wastewater:

The facility continues to meet discharge limitations despite high influent flows and heavy
influent BOD and TSS loading. The average influent BOD for the 5 samples collect this
month was 520 mg/L (Plant Design — 270 mg/L) with a high of 630 mg/L on March 10th.
The monthly influent Port San Luis BOD sample collected on March 4™ was 563.

The Fixed Film Reactor distribution arm lower seal was adjusted as part of regular
maintenance. This adjustment helps to ensure that all the flow is being distributed over

the filter media.

The Standby Generator at the wastewater treatment plant had the quarterly
maintenance completed by San Luis Powerhouse per Service Agreement Number 520.
The service consists of a general inspection and routine maintenance including oil and

filter change.

Routine weekly and monthly maintenance was performed at the wastewater treatment
plant, lift station and water system. A total of 36 work orders were completed during the

month of March.

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be
manually cleaned on a regular basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can have a
negative effect on the effluent quality leaving the facility.

Operations and Maintenance staff met with PG&E, Wallace Group and KW Engineering
for an energy savings assessment of the wastewater treatment plant. The report will be
done sometime in April and there is a tentative phone conference to go over it on May
4, 2015 at 2:30 PM.

FRM completed the required annual Air Pollution Control District reports and submitted



them to the Air Pollution Control District.

Operations Staff had approximately 6,000 gallons of sludge hauled out of the Digester
during the month of March.

Maintenance Staff met onsite with the Wallace Group to inspect the cores made in the
concrete around the outfall line. Moving water was found, a dye test was performed and
staff confirmed that the water under the concrete slab is coming from the outfall line.
FRM is working with the District to develop a temporary bypass of this section of outfall
line. FRM has attached a time and material proposal (Attachment A) with a not to
exceed amount to perform the repairs that were discussed in the coordination meeting
on March 31, 2015.

Water:

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with staff monitoring the
water quality in the tank and flushing as needed. Chlorine residuals in the water storage
tank and distribution have started to stabilize due to the cooler weather. Operations staff
continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and shock the system with additional

chlorine as needed.



000002 000°002 000002 000002 000°002 000°00RIALL|SIXB00°00Z 000'002 000002 0co‘ooe 000002 000'00Z | (SNOTIVD) ALIZVAYD NDISIC d LV e
726'%S 09£°¢S L8108 V101 STOT mamm
ELT'Ly PET'0S L¥9'28 Z15'65 L0689 £89'SL §9.°99 10¥'95 89€°LS L65'Z8 655'TS 18625 V101 vT0Z
986'€S 15505 TSLPS 116'85 0r8'89 TLT'SL S90°€9 DET'SS 080'ES £L0'VS ver'et LYE6Y VLOL ETOZ mmmm
ZIE'TS 00525 LOV'SS ZLL09 002'0L 008'sS 8ET'9 £86'€S £56'85 ¥86'6Y 826'6t £86ES TV.L0L ZTOZ mmmm
796'Sy YIZ'6b 855'7S ZES'9S 001’59 £6L'ZL 000'79 TES'LS 50809 TEE'9S TEL'6Y v£9'95 TvLOL TTO7 e
23a AON 120 d3s 9Ny nr NNT AVIA Hdv YN g3 NYT &

o

000°0S -]

-

-

o

=

w

000°00T -

m

=

3

000°0ST =<

000°002
000'052

(STOZ-T10Z) NOSI¥VAINOD TVNANNY MOT4 LNINT443 LNVId A1IVA IDVHIAY




000°00Z'3 | 000°0C0'¢ | COO'00Z'9 | 00C'000°9 | 000002'9 | 000°00Z'9 | 0000009 | 000°00z'e | ooo0009 | oooocz's | coooog's | 000'00z'a |(Aeq sed 000'00Z) MOTH NOISTQ
L6520L'T LSE'EES'T 6£0'90S'T IV10L STOZ Emmmm
LSET90T | STO'VOS'T | ZLO'TEST | PLE'SBLT | QOT'9ET'T | TBT'OYE'T | ZSE'E00T | SZ¥'SPL'T | €50°TZLT | 90S0EYT | Ov9ERET | E24°zb9T V101 7107 o=
LES'SIS'T | v8E'SOV'T | LTE'L69'T | BIELOL'T | COT'TLI'T | SZE'OSE'Z | 9E6'168'T | 0S0'60L'T | OSV'ZEST | TL7'9L9'T | G98'E8ET | £50'675'1 TVLOL £T07 Smmem
TL906S'T | Te6'vLS'T | €19'L1L'T | 69T'EZS'T | 009°T6T'Z | 098'8SZ'7 | 000TSS'T | 8v9'z99'T | L1L'89LT | TISEYST | 9T6'Lvr'T | vaV'ELS'T V101 7T0Z mumm
9v9'yZYl | 8TTLEY'T | BOE'TES'T | 7I6'SEYT | 006'970'T | ¥65°9ST'T | 000'ZSST | 000'S8LT | 000'STET | 000'9VLT | LSvZEET | 000%SLT TYLOL TTOZ
730 AON 100 d3s anv anr NP AVIN ydv YW 934 NYT 5
000'000'1
i) i 0000007
= 9
=
=
000'000'€
o
=
w
000000 -
m
=
000'000°S W
IA
T — i
e __———_ ———————— ~—~— 000°000°9
000'000°%

(ST0Z-1T02) NOSI¥VdINOD TVLOL MOT4 LNINT443 ATHLNOW




02 0.2 0.z 0.2 0T 0z 0.2 0z 0.2 0.2 0.z 0.2 [1BW 0°0/2 ONIAYOT NOISAA dLMM——
025 ovs 95e 510z ===
05v Les szL czs oTr vGp LS 5SS c6e 08t 0l€ zig 1.0z m=—
zse ose 805 £69 L9 6.€ Vg 957 125 B 767 e £10Z =
cae 168 6ok gLy £zv 565 ey gse 50€ 128 BEE €5 ZL0z mmm
cee vEr zo9 629 685 zZLs Le ce7 99z gelL 151 zez L LOZ mem
0
001
00z
008
5
=
&
oor B
~
=S
s Q.
=
009
00
008

(S102-1102) A09 IOVHIAY LNINT4NI ATHLNOW




000'041°2 | 000'00L'2 | 0O0'0LL'Z | DOO'00L'E 000'04L°2 | 000'0LL'Z | 0D0'00L'Z | 00O'0LL'Z | 000'00L'E 000°'041'2 | 000'0L0'Z | 000'04L'2 | (Uuow ur sfeq ¥ pdb 000'02) AoedeD AIYIUOY mm—
00L'GZL | Q06'6EL | 00B'G¥FL (1eB) v LOL AlUIUo G1.0Z ===
009'ZEL 009'2yl 006851 00v'zoZ 000'vLZ 005'662 000'0v2 00.'691L 006°LLL 00t'9zZ1 00L'8EL 000'€EL pmm:«.._.o,;_ﬁco_ziowl
00L'0¥L 00L'¥EL 008'691 006°9Z1 ooz'Loe 009'G+Z 002'391L 005'081L 00%'€91L ooL'sgl 00L'LSL 00F'$EL cmmv._q._.o._.»_ﬁco_..,_mwoml
00¥'L2L 00E'tiL 006°L81L oov¥'eLe 00Z2'0LE 009°062 rOv'261 089'281 09629} 080'cel orZ'LEL 0zZL'Z¥l A_mm:{._.Oh»_EcoE €10 ===
9EL'e0L Q0¥'6EL 00Z'621 000°0LL ooo'Lze 091’622 0bZ'661 0F0'8EL 0v9°'202 09€°'2E1 0zZL'6SL 09L'v¥L :mmv.?.‘_.o.;_ﬁcoi_‘_.owl
om_ﬂ_ AON 150 438 aNy anr NAP AV Hdv 934 0
000'00§
000'000°L W
=
e
O
=
000'005'L v
000'000'2
000'005'2
(S1L02-110Z) NOSIMVAINOD TVLOL MOT4 SINT NVS 18Od ATHLNOW




8YE'EER'T | POT'STLT | 886496'T ||210L AjUIUOW STOT =
CI6TVE'T | VSL'ESL'T | 9TE'90P'T | SYY'ESTT | PESLSOE | Q0LLELT | TSS'865'T | vST'0S9'T | ZET'TLI'T | TET'96S'T | TLL'SYO'T | OVO'TEO'Z ||e10L AlUIUON pIOZ =
Ovv'Z68'T | TSETIT'T | TEE'SLT'T | whv'SyS'T | TET'L0T'E | v9T'0B0°E | Op8'y98'T | 896'890°7 | OVS'9EZ'Z | OYSTILT | 9SB'6YST | OCE'LEG'T ||eioL AIuoW £107 =
9TL'805°T 8TL'BST'T | ZIV'EEQ'T | 099'P9¥'Z | 9ST'PIZ'S | 7L9°/76'T | TE9Q'89S'ZT | 006'vLET 800'vSO'T | TEL'689'T | 9LZLv0T | 809'678'T |leloL Ajyluow ZTIQZ =
00£'TS8'T | YE'E0L'T | ZET'WTE'T | 89L'LTST | 958°Sv0'E | OLE'SE0'E | 9/0'60ET | vZO'ZIV'Z | SOEGOVZ | ZBE'9ES'T | POTPRST | 0TS'SLS'T ||210L Ajpuom 11Qz m
Jaa AON 170 43S nr NOI AVIA ddv YN 934 NYf .
: = 000'00S

000°'000'T W
e
. : 000'00S5°T o
= 5 =
) _ : ac - 000'000°Z w

. 000'005°z

000'000°E

000'005'€

(STOZ-TT0Z) G10S HILVM ATLNOW asdav




00E'T9L'T | 00E'689'T | 00T'STET | MOld AIYIUOA 5TOZ =
OO0TTEV'T | O0L'¥9E' | €60'906'T | €48'LIT'E | OQOL'9VZ'E | 006'E00°€ | OOLLELT | 008'9Y8'T | 00Z'TYz'z | 008'6Z8'T | 00S'9ET'Z | 000'000'T | Mol AlYIUOW $T0Z B
00S'EL0T | 00S'WZT'Z | 00S'SPT'T | 00L'vvS'? | OOL'GST'E | 000'996'C | 00S'666'T | OOV'OLT'Z | 00L'SST'Z | 0OL'60L'T | 00L'8SST | 008'0T0°C |MOI4 AlUTUOI £10Z =
00Z'L9v'T | 009'SZZ‘Z | 006'985'T | 006'EY'T 0 008'S0S'T | 008'v9S'Z | 00L'8St'Z | 00S'E9T'T | 00T'Z6L'T | 006'6L6'T | 0OT'Z9L°T |mold AlyIUOIN ZT0Z =
000TYZT | 000WZLT | 000'8T6'T | 000'T8Y'Z | 000'¥Z8'T | 000'080°€ | 0000TZ'Z | 00O'TSE'T | 000'WE'Z | O0O'EIST | 000T9VT | 0Z5'SZ9'T | MOl AIIUOI T10Z B
730 AON 120 d3s ony nr NAF AYIN ydv YN 34 N o
000°005
000°000°T
o
000°005°T _N
[
-
—
000'000°2 Z
000'005
000°000°¢
000°005°€
Am.nON..._“._”ONg Z23d01 INOY4 QISYHOYNd 431V ATHLNOW




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

VIA: John Eulberg, Interim General Manager
FROM: John L. Wallace, District Eng:‘ne@)\j
DATE: April 14,2015

SUBJECT:  Capital Projects Status Report

Recommendation:
Receive and File

Discussion:

As previously directed by the Board, staff has continued to update a listing of Capital
Improvement Projects to be undertaken by the District for FY 2014-15 as well as those that are
budgeted for subsequent years. Staff has compiled a listing (attached) of these projects with
budgeted costs and projected implementation dates. We will continue to update this listing to
keep the Board informed of the status of all projects. Shown below is a brief update on all of the
projects. For ease of review, we have included a notation in brackets as to whether the project
summary has been updated or if there have been no reportable changes.

WATER SYSTEM CIP’S

W-C1 Water tank storage improvements—Phase 1 [No Change]

Project will be implemented if necessary. SCADA control of the tank may solve the nitrification
problem. We have been coordinating with the City of Arroyo Grande who has been testing
several brands of in-tank mixers with limited success. Therefore the investigation will continue
(so we don’t invest in an inadequate system) while we evaluate the SCADA monitoring for
valving changes that may solve the problem. Our Nitrification Monitoring Report has been
submitted and approved by the State Division of Drinking Water (formerly State Health
Department).

W-1- Misc Water Projects [Updated]

Projects are to be implemented as necessary. Water line valves are being evaluated for
replacement depending on the valving exercise program. The valve exercising program
identifies valves that are reaching their useful life. In January 2015, we identified a project to
replace the valves that allow an emergency supply connection between San Miguelito Mutual,
Port San Luis and the Avila Beach CSD. Operations and Engineering staff are moving forward
with replacing the vault cover as soon as possible and coordinating the design, construction and



financing with the other affected agencies. As an interim measure, operations staff procured and
installed a new metal cover over the valve vault in March.

W-2 SCADA Improvements [No changes]

Because SLO County will be making the information available on line, the District may not need
to implement this project. However, staff is monitoring the County’s design to verify information
that can be provided. The design was approved by the County on October 24, 2014, and we

have coordinated with Public Works to see what info will be available on-line. At this time, it
looks like the data to be provided on line will satisty our needs without having to add on to the
proposed County system.

W-3 Water System Critical Spare Parts [No changes|

Operations Staff and the General Manager are refining the list of critical spare parts to be
purchased. The highest priority parts will be purchased prior to the end of the fiscal year as funds
allow. We anticipate having a line item in next year’s budget to purchase any remaining critical
Spare parts,

WEF-1 Miscellaneous Water Line Replacements [No changes]
No specific projects have been identified as necessary at this time. Most likely several major
projects will be implemented in FY 2015-16

WF-2 Lopez Booster Pumps [No changes]

This project 1s scheduled for FY 2015-16. Lopez line pressures are adequate at this time. County
or Port drainage improvements at the intersection of First and San Francisco Streets may
interfere with a proposed solution.

WASTEWATER SYSTEM CIP’S

WWC-1 Upgrade of Wastewater Treatment Plant [No changes]

The Preliminary Design report was completed by Kennedy Jenks Consultants and presented

to the Board in July 2014. At the August meeting the Board approved completion of a “Peer
Review” of the design report by Carollo Engineering. A teleconference with District Engineers,
Operations Staff and District General Manager was completed on October 24t 2014, Staff has
completed follow-up notes and information and forwarded them to Kennedy Jenks Consultants
for review and consideration. In late December Kennedy Jenks Consultants provided their
comments on the Peer Review report (included in the January 13, 2015 Board packet). KIC
concluded that their proposed Preliminary Design represents a reasonable and efficient
combination of alternatives in careful consideration of cost/benefit.

WWC-2 Chlorine Contact Chamber Coasting [Updated]
This project will be combined with WWC-4, Wet Well Coating project. It is anticipated that a
request for proposals will be made in March with completion by the end of the fiscal year.

WWC-3 Sewer Line Repairs [No changes]
This 1s meant to fund small repairs (spot repairs). The large sewer line replacements are
budgeted as a separate project.

WWC-4 Wet Well Coating Repair [No changes]
This project will be combined with WW-C3, Chlorine Contact Chamber Coating, (see above).



WW-5 Pump Room Improvements [Updated]

This project was delayed pending a decision regarding the outfall line repair. Recall, the existing
outfall line is under the concrete floor of the pump room and any repairs to that line would
necessitate removing the improvements contemplated by this project (shower and changing
room). We are now recommending that we re-route the outfall line around the clarifier therefore
we can move forward on the pump room improvement project.

WW-1 Miscellaneous Waste Water Projects [Updated]
These projects are implemented as determined by operations, These are generally small projects
and currently there are six projects being worked on.
e Scum box/pit recoating completed
* Brine receiving station WDR/NPDES permit modified to provide
for implementing. We won’t have an answer until we receive a draft order from the
Water Board, probably mid 2015

¢ Alarm system for the WWTP completed

e SCADA level alarms for the WWTP completed

e Possible outfall line/scum box leak Refer to Staff Report on this item

* Underground valve replacements Staff anticipates replacing these valves as

part of the outfall line re-route project.

WW-2 and WW-3 San Luis Street & Avila Beach Drive Sewer Line Replacements
[Updated]

The schedule for this project has been changed to avoid a major construction activity during peak
summer tourist season. Refer to Statf Report on this item.

WW-4 Wastewater System Critical Spare Parts [Updated|

Operations and office staff have completed their list and ordered the wastewater system critical
spare parts. As parts are received they are inventoried and stored. As critical parts are “pulled
off the shelf”, they will be re-ordered.

WW.5 First Street Lift Station Pump Upgrade [No Changes]

Operations installed both new pumps in February. We originally anticipated installing only
one pump now and one later. However, both pumps were starting to have ragging issues so we
decided to install them both at the same time.

WW-6 Repair to Decking at WWTP [Updated]

Matrix Consulting Engineers transmitted their draft plans and specifications to the District

and engineering staff in mid-January. Engineering staff has reviewed the draft plans and
specifications and sent our comments back to Matrix. Matrix has now provided their final work
product to engineering staff for inclusion in the final bid documents. We anticipate that we will
bid the project in April and have the Board consider awarding a construction contract at the June
Board meeting.



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: John Eulberg, Interim General Manager . »;/ =
DATE: April 14, 2015

SUBJECT:  Preliminary Intent to Serve Request; 90 San Antonia Street

Recommendation:
Receive Staff Report; Approve the Preliminary Intent to Serve Request

Funding:
A $1,000 processing fee and deposit is required and will be used for applicable charges as

described in Resolution 97-2 for processing an “Intent to Serve” letter review. This deposit has
been received by the District.

Discussion:

Attached for Board consideration is a request from Mike Hodge, Shear Edge Development
Avila, LLC for an “Intent to Serve” letter for 90 San Antonia Street. This request is for a remodel
of an existing structure that will accommodate 10 bedrooms and manager’s unit. Preliminary
plans have been received and will be forwarded to the District Engineer for review.

After issuance of an “Intent to Serve” letter the applicant will need to provide the District with a
final set of plans detailing the entire project. Staff will advise the developer what District
improvements will be required and what connection fees if any will need to be paid to the
District as those plans are evaluated.

[t is anticipated that a representative of the project will be in attendance at this meeting.

Avila Schoolhouse



Hodge

Land Planning + Civil Engineering

Maorch 9@, 2015

Avila Beach Community Services District

1921 San Miguel
Avila Beach, CA. 93424

Attention: John Eulberg
Re: 190 San Antonia Street

Dear Mr. Eulberg;

This letter is a request for a preliminary will-serve letter for to the restoration of the
schoolhouse on San Antonia Street. The attached drawings show a preliminary site plan
and building elevations of the exterior's restoration to its original architecture.

The proposed adaptive reuse of the interior is a 10 room B& B Inn and a small ancillary
building on the west side for guests' check in, olong with a studio for the on-site

manager

The schoolhouse has an existing active water meter, which has been used in the past for
the original schoothouse and subsequently, the Christian Fellowship School. We hope
these past uses provide o credit towards our proposed water use.

Please schedule our request for the next avoilable CSD hearing. Thark you.

Sincerely,

————
—_—

$ T
Hodg;g P.E.

f,/

Michael

Office: 867 Pacific Street, Suife 120 San Luis Obispo, Ca. 93401 (o) 215.8753 (f} 549.0730
Mailing: 351 San Miguel Avenue San Luis Obispo, Ca. 93405



) za
b - a
€ [Ae,
€ -0 2

oianis 18 8
z i
Z £y
[4 v
4 LY v

SWO0YA3s LINA ONIaTINg
0F =.1 37v0S
1 ”~ £99¢ 10Vd 1

13341S VINOLNV NVS

[ =T T =S |

|

,ﬁ ) (191)

| | rnm

| | 89019

|

| 3SNOHIOOHOS | [ ]

! |

! |

, I (6¥1)

| I _ [0

_r _ v a8

= e e s ] [
(6G1) | (£51) | (s51) | (es)) 00078
v 5 v v A_‘mp‘v
o)




perd i i 2 0

-—e ylﬂmilli,_ t

c byl &Wsw ._\.mﬂ Whﬁ ,Sx

—:#IAJ%‘- w

_ ..i..llli.. o M

.wu.,,_._ﬁan.: i




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: John Eulberg, Interim General Manager ——# 7
DATE: April 14, 2015

SUBJECT:  Preliminary Intent to Serve Request; 356 First Street

Recommendation:
Receive Staff Report; Approve the Preliminary Intent to Serve Request

Funding:
A $1,000 processing fee and deposit is required and will be used for applicable charges as

described in Resolution 97-2 for processing an “Intent to Serve” letter review. This deposit has
been received by the District.

Discussion:
Attached for Board consideration is a request from Mike Hodge, Shear Edge Development

Avila, LLC for an “Intent to Serve” letter for 356 First Street. The 3 existing one bedroom
residences, each with a water meter will remain but the rear unit will be remodeled. The
proposed new structures include a small commercial space fronting First Street, with a residential
studio above and a two bedroom residential unit to be built adjacent to the house slated for
remodel. Preliminary plans have been received and will be forwarded to the District Engineer for

review.

After issuance of an “Intent to Serve” letter the applicant will need to provide the District with a
final set of plans detailing the entire project. Staff will advise the developer what District
improvements will be required and what connection fees will need to be paid to the District as
those plans are evaluated.

[t is anticipated that a representative of the project will be in attendance at this meeting.

356 First Street



Hodge

Land Planning + Civil Engineering

March 20, 2015

Avila Beach Community Services District
191 San Miguel
Avila Beach, CA. 93424

Attention: John Eulberg
Re: 356 First Street

Dear Mr. Eulberg;

This letter is a request for a preliminary will-serve letter for the redevelopment of the
property at 356 First Street. The property has split zoning with commercial retail on the
front half and multi-family residential on the rear haif.

Current development includes three existing one bedroom residences, each with a
water meter. All three houses will remain, with the rear unit to be remodeled.

Proposed structures include a small commercial space fronting First Street (300 s.f.) and
a residential studio above (550 s.f.). Two 2- bedroom residential units are proposed for

the rear portion of the property, each with 1,500 s.f. and located adjacent to the
aforementioned house slated for remodel.

Attached is an overall site/topography plan that shows the existing and proposed
development and a project elevation, as seen from First Street, showing the mixed use
building in context with surrounding existing development.

Please schedule this project for the next available CSD hearing. Thank you.

Sincerely,

C %@ =
Michoel‘ﬂ@d’g%?f.

\ - i

Office: 867 Pacific Street, Suite 120 San Luis Obispo, Ca. 93401 (o) 215.8753 (f) 549.0730
Mailing: 351 San Miguel Avenue San Luis Obispo, Ca. 93405



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

VIA: John Eulberg, Interim General Manager
FROM: John Wallace, District Engineer
DATE: April 14, 2015

SUBJECT: Status of District Port Agreement

Recommendations:
1. Receive this report and attached documents; provide comments/direction to staff to finalize the

agreement.

2. Schedule final action to approve the agreement for the May or June Board Meeting
anticipating that the Agreement will go into effect July, 1, 2015

Funding:

The implementation of this agreement will provide for the costs to operate and maintain the
Waste Water Treatment to be allocated not only on the flows being contributed by both parties,
but will also use the biological strength of the wastewater to allocate costs.

Discussion:

This agreement is currently being reviewed by the Port and no new comments or corrections
have yet been received as of this agenda. Staff is continuing to work with the Port’s staff to
address final details.

Also attached is a sample calculation of distributing the costs based upon historical data. Please
note that this is only a sample and not a final calculation. The results show that with the new
agreement, the Port’s contribution would increase by 12% for the year, approximately $5,000.
We will hopefully resolve any of the Port’s final comments this month and return for Board
action in May or June at the latest.



4/9/2015 image003.png

SAMPLE CALCULATION - PROPOSED AGREEMENT BETWEEN ABCSD/POSL

Formula to calculate pounds of BOD:

(AAF in mgd) x (BOD in mg/L) x 8.34 Ib/MG=lb./day of BOD

ABCSD BODs Loading=0.0513 mgd x 8.34 Ib/MG x 496.85 mg/L=

173.39 Ib/day BODs

POSL BODs Loading=0.00576 mgd x 8.34 Ib/MG x 461.54 mg/L=

22.17 Ib/day BODs

Total BOD5 Contribution=212.63+22.17= 195.6 Ib/day BODs

O&M Cost Share is calculated in proportion to % contribution BOD5:
ABCSD Q8&M Share=212.63/234.8= 88.7%
POSL O&M Share=22/180= 11.3%

Assuming total annual O&M Cost= $ 400,000
ABCSD Share=90.% x 330,006= $ 354,650
POSL O&M Share=9.4% x 330,006= $ 45,350
TOTAL O&M Cost: 5 400,000

Comparison of Cost per Original Flow Allocation:

Total Flow=0.0513mgd+0.00576mgd= 0.0571 mgd
ABCSD O&M Share=0.0513/0.0571= 89.9%
POSL O&M Share=0.00576/0.00576= 10.1%
ABCSD Share=89.9% x 330,006= $ 359,631
POSL O&M Share=10.1% x 330,006= $ 40,369
TOTAL O&M Cost: $ 400,000

Based on the above sample calculation, by combining flow and loading

criteria to cost sharing, the Port's annual O&M cost is increased this year

by approximately 12.3 % compared to current contract.

https://mail.google.com/_/scs/mail-static/_/js/k=gmail.main.en mKSAGOfF0Bg.O/m=m_j tittam=Pi Ma4fiv_UGMM2SXPIDt33-_-6T42ef1_50JINIZAP83-38Av...

171



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

O Board of Directors

FROM: John Eulberg, Interim General Manager é;
DATE: April 14,2015

SUBJECT:  Consideration to Change of Venue for May 12th, 2015 Regular Board Meeting

Recommendations:
1. Staft recommends Board to Change the Venue for the May 12", 2015 Regular Board
Meeting to the Sea Life Center located at 50 San Juan Street in Avila Beach.




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: John Eulberg, Interim General Manager
DATE: April 14, 2015

SUBJECT: Scheduled Rate Increase for Water and Sewer Services Charges; July 15t, 2015

Recommendations:

1. Receive this report and review the scheduled rate increases for water and sewer service
charges for Fiscal Year 2015-16 in accordance with Resolution No. 2014-07

2. Provide direction to Staff

Discussion:
Attached are the scheduled rate increase set to take effect July 1st, 2015 in accordance with

the rates and schedule previously adopted (Resolution 2014-07 adopted on the 10t day of
June, 2014.)

At the time the Board adopted the current rate schedule, which provides for incremental rate
increases set to increase each year, you requested staff to bring back the adopted rates
each year for the Board to determine if any adjustments need to be made. As determined
by the Prop 218 process, the adopted rates will be automatically imposed over a five year
period. However, the Board can decide if they wish to modify the scheduled increase. The
scheduled rate increases were determined to be necessary to establish adequate reserves
and to fund operations, maintenance and the construction of capital improvement projects.

At this time, the Board can take action to modify the scheduled rate increases effective July
151, 2015 or take no action so that the scheduled increases will go into effect. If any action is
taken to modify (reduce) the scheduled increase, staff will return with a resolution reflecting
those changes of the next Board meeting.



< . Proposed Water and Sewer Rates :
The minimum charge moludes 5 brmng units of consumption. One billing unit equa!s 748 gailons
The commodity charge is per billing unit in excess of the 5 billing units included in the minimum charge.

Existing Proposed Rates: July 1 of Each Year
Rate

Monthly Water Rates (Same for All Customer Types)

Minimum Charge . : $49.25

Commodity Charge ; : $9.85
Monthly Sewer Rates (By
Residential

Minimum Charge $28.70 $35.90 $44.90 $56.15 $70.20 $87.75

Commodity Charge $5.74 $7.18 $8.98 $11.23 $14.04 $17.55
Multi-Family

Minimum Charge $30.35 $37.95 $47.45 $59.30 $74.15 $92.70

Commodity Charge $6.07 $7.59 $9.49 $11.86 $14.83 $18.54
Restaurants

Minimum Charge $41.35 $51.70 $64.65 $80.80 $101.00 $126.25

Commodity Charge $8.27 $10.34 $12.93 $16.16 $20.20 $25.25
Commercial/Public

Minimum Charge $38.70 $48.40 $60.50 $75.65 $94.55 $118.20

Commodity Charge $7.74 $9.68 $12.10 $15.13 $18.91 $23.64
Industrial/Laundry

Minimum Charge $44.15 $55.20 $69.00 $86.25 $107.80 $134.75

Commodity Charge $8.83 $11.04 $13.80 $17.25 $21.56 $26.95




AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

VIA: John Eulberg, Interim General Manager
FROM: John L. Wallace, District Enginee@\}/
DATE: April 14, 2015

SUBJECT:  WWTP Effluent Line and Valve Repairs

Recommendation:

Direct staff to solicit design services from Kennedy Jenks (KJC) for all or a portion of the
necessary design services and direct staft to proceed with design and bidding to re-locate the
effluent line from the disinfection system to the outfall junction box and replace two 6™ gate
valves with plug valves.

Funding: Funds are available in the current budget for miscellaneous sewer repairs, cost are not
yet known without further design. If construction information bids are greater than the remaining
balance, staff will provide a recommendation for the budget adjustment. Design expenses from
KJC would be provided pursuant to the Distict’s master services agreement with that firm.

Discussion:

As reported in previous Capital Improvement Program Status Reports, staff has been monitoring
and evaluating a small possible leak in the effluent line that comes from the disinfection tanks to
the outfall line junction box. Several weeks ago, operations staff drilled two one inch diameter
observation holes in the concrete tloor of the room between the Primary Claritier and Digester to
further evaluate the situation. The results are still inconclusive. but staff has advised the Water
Board regarding our findings. We are recommending that the District initiate a project to reroute
the pipeline from the disinfection tanks to the outfall junction box so that the treated effluent
flow from the disinfection tanks be discharged into the outfall line on the south side of the plant.
Our letter to the Water Board is attached. Re-routing the line from under the primary clarifier to
around the primary clarifier will eliminate any concern regarding a crack in the line under the
concrete slab and allow a better flow regime to the outfall junction box.

Staft is recommending the Board authorizes staff to solicit design services from Kennedy Jenks
if necessary and to then proceed with additional design and bidding of the outfall line re-route.



The project will disturb the area where two underground valves are located that need to be
replaced. Staff was holding off on replacing these valves until the treatment plant upgrade, but
because the valves are located adjacent to the outfall line, staff recommends that we include
replacement of these valves as part of the same project.

Funding for this project is available in Capital Improvement Program Project WW-1
Miscellaneous Waste Water Projects.

Googledocs: WWTPLluentLine ValveRepairReport



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

VIA: John Eulberg, Interim General Manager
FROM: John Wallace, District EnginecQ\)-/
DATE: April 14" 2015

SUBJECT:  San Luis Street and Avila Beach Drive Sewer Line Replacement

Recommendation:

1. Receive Report

2. Delay the advertisement of the San Luis Street and Avila Beach Drive Sewer Replacement
project Contract Documents to be awarded at a date that will allow for construction to begin in
September, following the peak summer tourism season.

Funding:
The FY 2014-15 Budget includes carryover budgetary item number WW2-San Luis Street Sewer

Replacement in the amount of $220.000 for the replacement of a portion of the 6” sewer line on
San Luis Street located between First Street and Second Street. The budget also includes
budgetary item number WW3- Avila Beach Drive Sewer Replacement in the amount of
$150,000 for the replacement of the 6” sewer line on Avila Beach Drive located immediately
upstream of the WWTP.

During the conceptual design phase of these projects, the two projects were combined into a
single project and a revised budget in the amount of $360,000 was developed and approved. If
the Board approves the new project schedule, construction funds will be carried over to FY2015-
16.

Discussion:

District Staff is currently developing the Plans, Specifications, and Estimate (PS&E) bid package
for the partial replacement of the District’s aged sewer lines at cach for the above referenced
street locations. Upon completion of the PS&E package, the District intends to publicly bid the
project and award a contract to a qualified construction contractor.

At the regularly scheduled March 10, 2015 Board Meeting, Staff received authorization to
publically bid the project following completion of the PS&E package. Initially, it was estimated
that the package would be ready to bid in March. The purpose of completing the design phase
carly was to allow for construction on this project outside of the peak summer tourism season, as
significant traffic impacts are expected at each location during weekday working hours.



Although considerable progress was made on the project, with delays in utility responses, Staff
was not able to expedite the design schedule to allow for a March bid date. A revised bid
schedule is shown below to allow for the construction.

TENATIVE SCHEDULE

SAN LUIS STREET AND AVILA BEACH DRIVE SEWER REPLACEMENT

Submit Advertisement Request (by 12:00 pm)..........ocoovvieieiiiiieeeen, May 27" 2015
1™ Notice to Bidders (Monday is BeSt).............vouveiieiieiiee i) June 1, 2015
2" Notice to Bidders (min. 5 days between publications)..................ovvoen.... June 8" 2015
(8,3 157 5 21 R S —————————— June 9, 2015
Receive Bids (Tuesday, 2:00Pm)...........oveeiii e, June 30, 2015
Award of Bid (District Board Mt@.)........cooiii e July 14", 2015
Notice 0f AWard™. ... i July 15™ 2015
Notice to Proceed™* (15 days from award)...............ocoviiiiiiiiiii July 30, 2015
Pre-construction Conference (Wednesday 8:00am)...........c.ooevveeinninnn, September, 02, 2015
Start work (10 days of Notice to Proceed).........covvivieiiiiiiiiiiiii September, 09, 2015
Completion — (60 Calendar days)..........ccoooiviiiiiiiniieee e, November 09, 2015

*Project awarded with approximate 45 day delayed start.

District Staff anticipates that the PS&E will be completed, by the end of April and ready for
advertising in accordance with the tentative schedule proposed.

The benefit of initiating construction in September is the schools will be in session and the
majority of summer tourist will not be visiting Avila Beach during the daytime working hours.
At the close of each day, open construction trenches will be covered with steel plates and the
project site cleaned, allowing for limited vehicular parking at the project site during evenings and
on the weekends.

SewerLineProjectApril14,2015



Avila Beach Community Service District
P.O. Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

Date: April 14, 2015

To: Board of Directors

From: John Eulberg,‘General Manager

Via: John Wallace, District Eng_:;inee@j\J

Subject: Update on Drought Status and Actions to be taken

Recommendation:

1. Receive report and direct staff to coordinate the District's required actions
pursuant to the Governor's declaration of April 1, 2015 and the County’s pending
action on April 14" and return with additional information for the Ad Hoc Drought
Committee’s consideration of additional water supply adjustments and water use
restrictions that will affect the District.

2. Set a date for the drought Ad-Hoc Committee prior to the next Board meeting.

3. Approve the attached draft letter to the San Luis Obispo County Flood Control
District (Zone 3) to concur with an action to “re-characterize” our Lopez water usage
in 2014 as State Water.

4. Begin discussions with the County to secure a drought buffer of State Water for
ABCSD.

Funding:
Unknown at this time. With further water use restrictions there most likely will be
lower consumption and therefore less water and sewer revenue, especially for the

larger users.

Adjustment of water supplies between sources will affect Lopez and State Water
costs; the difference is unknown at this time.

Purchasing a drought buffer of State Water will increase our State Water costs into
the future.

Discussion:

Previously, the Board was advised of the State, County and District status that are
mandated by various actions. The most recent Executive Order No. B-29-15, was
signed by the Governor on April 1. 2015. This order mandates a 25% reduction in



ABCSD

April 14,

2015

Page 2 of 4

water usage for “urban areas”. The “rules” for enforcement are being considered by
the State Water Board on April 7, 2015. Because the application of the regulations to
ABCSD is still being interpreted, we expect that the actions that the District needs to
take will be clarified over the next 30 days and will need to be brought back for action

at the next board meeting.

Also attached is an April 7th, 2015 letter from the County DPW requesting our
position on “re-characterizing” cur Lopez water use in 2014 and State Water use.

In 2014, the District used 67.8 acre feet of Lopez Water and 19.9 acre feet of State
Water for a total of 87.7 acre feet. If we are successful in converting our Lopez Water
usage to State Water (total entitlement of 100 acre feet), that would mean that the
District's total water used in 2014 (87.3 acre feet) would be State Water and we can
carry over our total Lopez Water Entitiement of 68.3 Acre feet to be used in
subsequent years. The use of State Water is possible, even with only 20% deliveries
because the County has “stored” State Water available for this “re-characterization”.

Some points to consider as background and status:

4 years of below average rainfall and now leading into a 5" year of drought

The SWP has increased its deliveries to 20% for the time being, but given the
record low snowpack figures, we anticipate that deliveries in 2016 to fall to 0%
or 5% of entitlement deliveries, (ABCSD has 100 acre feet of State Water).

All county reservoirs are low, Lopez is currently at 38% and the LLRP (Low
Level Reservoir Plan) is in effect. The plan was triggered when the lake level
fell to 20,000 AF. The current storage is about 19,300 AF. We (Zone 3
contractors and downstream entitiements) use about 8,000 AFY. The LLRP's
next trigger action is when the reservoir falls to 15,000 AF and requires a 10%
cut in deliveries to the urban users. Ag users and downstream environmental
releases are already reduced by 15%. The Zone 3 TAC and Advisory
Committee will be recommending to the Board of Supervisors that the 10%
reductions be put into effect for the entire Lopez Water year 2015-16. The
Lopez water year begins with April 1 and the reduction would be in effect
retroactively from April 1, 2015 to March 31, 2016.

Additional restrictions may need to be imposed with the additional Executive
Order from the State along with the Water Board’s new rules to interpret and
implement the Executive Order.

Attached are current graphs showing the projected storage levels in Lopez
given average rainfall this next winter and a “no-rainfall” scenario. The

projected storage level on Lopez for April 2016 varies from the 10,000 acre
feet to 27,000 acre feet depending upon the rainfall received by April 2016.

ABCSD has previously adopted water conservation rules
o Can't wash sidewalks
o lrrigation hours limited
o Intentis to reduce water consumption by 20%, however, as you can
see by the attached graph of the District’'s annual water usage from



ABCSD
April 14, 2015
Page 3 of 4

2010 to current 2015, our total usage has increased 18%. Most of this
increase is due to heavier tourist use of the area coupled with the
related patronage of the restaurants.

o Lopez Zone 3 adoption of Low Reservair Response Plan (LRRFP)

o A cutback of 10% means that our 68.3 AF of Lopez will be cut back to
61.5 AF

o We have access however to surplus Lopez water along with the other
CSA 12 water users {currently 126 AF) but it is unknown how the
surplus will be allocated amongst all CSA 12 users.

o Also, we have the ability to use 100% of our SWP entitlement for this
calendar year because of the County's extra, unused entitiement. It is
doubtful that we will have that opportunity next year (2016).

e As previously explained, the District may also have an opportunity to “re-
characterize” our Lopez water usage in the 2014 water year to be “state water”
this will allow for our un-used Lopez water to be rolled over in 2015 to our
“surplus account”. The Board of Supervisors will consider allowing this action
at their April 14" meeting and a letter of support is attached for your approval.
The cost difference in this action is still being addressed, but the banking of
our Lopez water will be very helpful in meeting our water needs.

e In order to bolster our future state water supplies, the District should move
ahead to purchase drought buffer water to increase the reliability of our SWP

supply.

Summary:

Staff will continue to monitor the State and County actions, meet with the Drought
Committee and bring back to the Board, recommended actions to comply with the
new regulations. We will also attend the April 14", 2015 County Board of Supervisor's
meeting to urge approval of “re-characterizing” our Lopez water usage.



SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Wade Horton, Director

County Government Center_, Room 206 « San Luis Obispo CA 93408 - (805) 781-5252

Fax (805) 781-1229 email address: pwd@co.slo.ca.us

Memorandum

Date; March 27, 2015

To: State Water Subcontractors
From:; Mark Hutchinson, Deputy Director County of SLO Public W /

Subject: Opportunity to Sell Stored State Water

This memorandum is to notify you that the District as a contractor to State Water has
been approached by the Santa Clara Valley Water District, who is also a State Water
contractor, to sell any excess stored State Water that the District might have available
this year. The District will not be selling any of its stored water, however, the
opportunity for each of you as sub-contractors to sell your stored water exists.

Your consideration of this opportunity should take into account the following:

1. The District has not investigated the types of agreements that might be needed, and
whether Santa Clara’s approach is feasible under the contracts.

2. Any costs to the District will need to be borne by the subcontractor.

3. If you choose to sell your stored water and you then find yourself in a position of
requiring more water in 2015, the District will not backfill your Table A water with
District stored water.

You recently received an accounting of your stored water accounts and 2015 requests
given a 20% delivery allocation. This should be used to evaluate your decision.

Please let me know in writing of your interest in pursuing a sale of your stored state
water to the Santa Clara Valley Water District by March 31st. You may e-mail me at
mhutchinson@co.slo.ca.us.

File: CF 970.01.01

VAUTILITYAJO\SCVYWD 3-10-15.doc JO:jb



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424
Office and Meeting Room - 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
ESTABLISHED E-Mail Avilacsd@gmail.com

FEB. 1997

April 12, 2015

Wade Horton

Director of Public Works

San Luis Obispo Department of Public Works
County Government Center Room 206

San Luis Obispo, CA 93408

SUBIJECT: State Water, Lopez Water Opportunities

Dear Mr. Horton:

Thank you for your letter of April 7™, 2015 describing an opportunity for Lopez and State Water
users to take advantage of an exchange of Lopez Water used in 2014 with State Water “stored”

by the County in Lake Lopez.

The Avila Beach CSD as a subcontractor to CSA 12 recognizes the advantage of this exchange,
both as a State Water Contractor and for all of the other Zone 3 Lopez contract agencies. It will
be a benefit to our District in providing a tool to manage our entitled water supplies during this
prolonged year of drought.

Therefore, as you requested, the Avila Beach CSD recommends that the Board of Directors of the
County Flood Control District proceed to allow this exchange and actions described in your April
7% 2015 letter.

Sincerely,

Peter Kelley,
President, Board of Directors
Avila Beach CSD



Jeap Jepuaje)
€102 [4uera T10¢C o102

|elol m
zadom

121E/W\ 21B)S ¢

(4v) 1334-3¥0V

== O]




(ur) uoneydioasg Aeg-2

Oju| HBUD JIOAIAS2Y\BRIHWWIOD) AIOSIADWE BUOZ\SANNMO

‘v1L0Z/E/Z) pelepdn pue ‘woo isyleapabueyBuo mmm Aq pepiaosd sanjeA uonosloud |jejuies abelany -

‘SL0Z YoUBN - GL0Z IMdY Jjejules eBeiane 0 9,001 [||BJUIR PALUNSSY

‘S10Z "1 € yause ubnouyy yuow yoes 4o yeem Jsuy sy Buunp ndoo o} pawnsse suonosload |(ejuies Ajyuopy «

IS1X3 SUOIIPUOD pejelniesun jey) awnsse , SYJUo Japn, Joy uoljoslosd abeiolg «

"1 102/9 ybnoay) £661/2) Jo pouad 24} 10} BlEp UWLO)S [BNjOB WOl SPUBJ) DLI0JSIY Uo paseq saseaoul abela)s pajosfosd ‘syjuop 1epn, 10
‘AdY 0ES'Y JO SBUBAlIEP pUB AdY 00Z't JO 98E3J81 WERSIISUMOP [ENUUER BLUNSSE sauloap abelo)s pajaloid ', syiuopy 18AA,, 4O =
‘SUCIIPUOD €102 dluiw 0] pajewiisa afieiols ul seseslnap Jo/pue saseasoul pajsiod " Syluopy Auq, 1o -

'S8joN
mn @] 2 w P = T o z w > . =
mmwmmmmwmwwmmmmm%mmmmmwmﬂw
o o . e N a o o S o o » I o o N ™ ™ I I o I N ) N
2 = 2 2 =4 2 2 2 2 9 2 i =) & 2 <] & 24 2 = =2 2 2 2 s
(97] (¢}] [+2] [=2] i w w w (9] i w (411 w o wn w =y -y o B =y RS B EEY Y
~ :rcc =E0 055 T 0
Ze0 :
70
290
C e IVe . 00004
Jigy ou \
. Mk o g
| / i) wiypmtes Lkagepuew 9, of
1 e N $V/, m A 2Y ooo'sy .Srr.ﬁ.f v
Bl W= Y vi¢ ¢
H =iptin e T _
——— .r\\l T '
I payoel o d L6l 000'0Z
= [ A
i ‘sow hup b .
— )
\THO3 JUBIIT0 T—
‘egz U /
000'0€
ke W
[ ) uomosloig voneNdoal) mem— |
[Na) ( 0LBURS Uiy o
geg U 11 n.wn Yed \rﬁ
(3¥) SUIUOW 18/, - BBRI0IG PBIOBIOLY s
- |_ (dv) suuop Auq - aBeIolg PapslDId « e 000'0%
(4v) 86EI0jS [BNIOY  swmmmmnse
4Y 000'GL e .
(V) AedeD) JIOAIBSEY  m—
000'05

(wodisyieapadueyuoT mmm :32.nos Olieu3s uoiendpaud)
§102/9¢/E ‘paIsnay - suonafouyg umm._Oum dloAl8saY zado

40f7

(4v) ebeioig



|e101 m
zado =

J31epN 21815

S10¢

0891 0891

le3) Jepuaje)
¥10Z €102 210t 110z

LT'6L

86°08

¥0°98
69°L8

S31413A1|3Q J31eM [RI0L QSD YIeag ejiny

otoz

8C'¥L

ot

014

o€

or

05

09

0L

08

06

001

(4v) 1334-3¥0V



SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Wade Horton, Director

County Government Center, Room 206 « San Luis Obispo CA 93408 « (805) 781-5252
Fax (805) 781-1229 email address: pwd@co.slo.ca.us

April 7, 2015

Avila Beach Community Services District
191 San Miguel Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: State Water/ Lopez Water Management Opportunities
Dear Mr. Wallace,

This letter is to notify you of a potential water management opportunity regarding your
agency's entitiements to State Water and Lopez Water, both delivered through the Zone
3 distribution system, subject to the limitations set forth below. With the implementation
of the Low Reservoir Response Plan for the Lopez system, agencies now have the
opportunity to “carry over’ unused Lopez water in an agency specific water account.
Consequently, some agencies have inquired about the ability to implement a retroactive
water accounting change to effectively exchange Lopez water used in 2014 for a like
amount of unused State Water. This potential exchange is possible in part due to the
Emergency Drought Declaration by the State and the County in which the Flood Control
District deemed it prudent during the spring of 2014 to move State Water into the Lopez
Reservoir for the benefit of State Water subcontractors connected fo the Lopez turnout.
Therefore, this potential exchange could be accommodated up to a certain limit, using the
stored State Water in the Lopez Reservoir.

In order to affect any requested water accounting changes, a key process needs to occur:

Both the Water Supply Contracts for Lopez Water and the Water Supply
Agreements for State Water expressly prohibit after-the-fact changes in
water deliveries. Article 8 paragraph (c) (3) of the State Water agreement
states "The water delivery schedule may be amended by the District upon
the District’s initiative or upon the Contractor's written request. Proposed
amendments shall be submitted by the Contractor within a reasonable time
before the desired change is to become effective, and shall be subject fo
review and modification by the District in like manner as the schedule itself"
[underline added]. Article 9 paragraph (C) of the Lopez contract states
“Proposed amendments to such schedules shall be submitted by the
Agency within a reasonable time prior to the date the desired change is fo
become effective, and they shall be subject to review and modification by
the District in the same manner as the prefiminary water schedule described
in paragraph (B) above” [underline added]. However, parties to a contract
can choose tc “waive” a contractual reqguirement. Given that the Lopez
Contract is a "like contract” with the contracts of the other Lopez contractors,




any such waiver must be fair and equitable to all parties. Therefore, we are
prepared to seek written concurrence from all of the other Lopez contractors
in order to meet any water accounting exchange requests. Further, since
the State Water contracts are also "like contracts”, we are prepared to make
the same request for written concurrence from the District's State Water
subcontractors,

If you have any questions about this potential opportunity or would like to discuss the
option further, please contact Deputy Director Mark Hutchinson at
mhutchinson@eco.slo.ca.us. In order to coordinate any potential exchanges with the
various entities involved in managing water accounts all exchange processes will need to
be completed before the end of May 2015.

Sincerely,

WADE HORTON
Director of Public Works
c Mark Hutchinson, Deputy Director

File: CF 970.01.01

LAMANAGMMNTWPR15\Natification to Z3 State Water Contractors lr docx, MH.mj



S10% /g oy
awibal ases|al

A9N 9/ | B awnsse
sasealal pajosfold :BION

PISIA BJBS comseam

LE e
0l | Je Saseajay pajaslold _anuuu...%

0€ dag - | Jdvy e

8¢ 934 - L 100 e

LeBeN - | leN =

s/ — w/ _\.v\

WV

{

SHEYD SUOISIH\OJU| HEYD JIOAISSIH\B]ILILIOY AIOSIAPY\E BUOZ\SBIIIN\'D)

rLoe

Y — \)p  aeay asrem

€L0c ¢loe

1102

DEE £09'L
9LL'L
LE6'L
G60'Z
LLB'Z | 698'C
N R 266'C
680t . 0gL'e
Vi
T-ATSIRVERAN LGP'e
mopeq )
VTR £89'¢
ML oe8E v88'c
Ivev

JVBWI LD dv 00Ty

ysJ)F + r< - S95¢3)9d a‘c&.uu..fm umaop
§102-1-¢ uosiedwos ssesjay |enuuy zedo

008

000'L

00G'L

000

{dv) seseajay

00562

‘ooo,m

00G'¢

000'%

00G'y

50f7



SIe3) Jepusie) STOZ - 0T0C

28Q AON 120 dag 3ny nr unf Aen Jdy 1ep [EX uer

0s

\I\\

98°98

001

0st

lalepn 91e1s
z3do —
B = 002
|e10] ——e—

0Se

il 7
e . | — - ooe

OT'ZEE m— |

- : s - ooy
96°€TY

Samee = oSy

00s
SILIaAI|2Q 121/ (€101 ASD Yoeag ejiny

(4v) 1334-3¥0V



Avila Beach Community Services District

P.O. Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: John Eulberg, Interim General Manager
DATE: April 14" 2015

SUBJECT:  District Banking/Accounting

Discussion:

It has come to my attention that Bank of America is currently charging our accounts “treasury
management services” and “service fees™ that I expect to amount to at least $1,496.50 for this
year. Also, Bank of America recently notified the District office that these fees have increased as
of April 1%, 2015. In addition to this, they have recently cut back on branch staffing to the point
where it is not unusual for Kristi to have to wait one half hour to make a deposit. Please refer to
the materials in your board packets.

Recommendations:
In view of the above, staff is recommending the following, and it is an agenda item:

1. Close all three Bank of America accounts and transfer our banking to either Heritage
Oaks or other acceptable local bank that will not charge any maintenance fees.

2. Consolidate to one account. ABCSD now has a general checking account, a payroll
account, and a separate account for water deposits. All of these are easily tracked within
QuickBooks, so this is unnecessary.

3. Investigate the bank’s ability to set up check scanning for deposits. This would reduce
time and money spent making deposits and would also reduce the accumulation of funds
in the office awaiting deposit.

4. Set up on-line banking so that the general manager can log on and get statements or other
information but cannot transfer funds out of the account. Heritage Oaks has this ability.

Accounting:

I am currently in the process of “cleaning up” the account list in QuickBooks in consultation
with the auditor and believe that the result will yield more easily understandable financial
statements, reduce staff time devoted to input and generally make it easier for staff to accomplish
the bookwork. This will hopefully be done by the time the new general manager takes over.



o

BankofAmerica %%
Merrill Lynch

February 11, 2015 Changes to your treasury management service fees
effective with your April 1. 2015 Account Analysis
'Statement

130966 0223 0 005432 014218 1/2

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
PO BOX 309
AVILA BEACH, CA 93424-0309

Bank of America, N.A. has recently completed a review of the pricing for various treasury management
services. As a result, effective April 1, 2015, prices on one or more services that apply to your account(s)
will change. You will see these changes on your April 2015 account analysis statement. The new prices,
along with other service charges that have not changed, are detailed on the attachment. If your account has
been on a service charge waiver, you may begin to see a monthly service charge.

Except for the information contained in this communication, the remainder of the terms and conditions of
your agreement(s) with Bank of America, N.A. for these services remain unchanged.

Although we understand that price increases are never welcome, we believe that our pricing remains
competitive and the new pricing better reflects the costs and market conditions related to the relevant
treasury management services.

Responding to the change

At Bank of America, N.A, we have some exciting new treasury solutions designed to help manage your
working capital more cfficiently, accelerate, and streamline your accounting and control functions,
reporting and data management. We would like to take this opportunity to discuss your banking
relationship and how we may help to better meet your needs. We will contact you soon,

In the meantime, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 626-817-0128 with any questions or concerns.
We appreciate your business.

Sincerely,

John K. Wong / VP; Treasury Sales Officer
JOHN.K.WONG@BAML.COM

Bank of America, N.A.

Enclosure: Pro-Forma Pricing

“Bank of Amenca Merrill Lynch” is the marketing name for the global banking and global markets businesses of Bank of America Corporation, Lending, derivatives, and other commercial banking
activities are performed globally by banking affiliates of Bank of America Carporation, including Bank of America, N.A., member FDIC. Securities, strategic advisory, and other investment banking
activities are performed globally by investment banking affiliates of Bank of America Corporation (‘Investment Banking Affiliates"), including, in the Uniled States, Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith
Incorporated and Memill Lynch Professional Cleaning Corp.. which are bath registered broker dealers and members of FINRA and SIPC, and, in other jurisdictions, by locally registered entities.
Investment products offered by Investment Banking Affiliates: Are Not FDIC Insured * May Lose Value * Are Not Bank Guaranteed 2012 Bank of America Corporation




February 11, 2013
AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT / 03 18-GRP-000000000061980150

Bank of America, N.A Pro-Forma Pricing

Bankof America &\N\
Merrill Lynch

Service pricing contained herein will be effective with your April 2015 Account Analysis Statement. Other fees, not listed below, may

be assessed in accordance with Bank of America's Schedule of Fees.
Specific pricing changes are noted with an asterisk (*)

AFP Code Service Code Description

01-00-0-0 . ACCOUNT MAINTENANCE

25-02-0-0 ACH DEBIT RECEIVED ITEM

10-00-0-0 * BANKING CENTER DEPOSIT

10-02-2-Z CKS DEP UN-ENCODED ITEMS
10-00-1-2 ~* CURR/COIN DEP/$100-BKG CTR
01-01-0-0 * DEBITS POSTED-ELECTRONIC
01-03-1-0 ) DEPOSIT ACCOUNT STATEMENTS
15-01-0-2 GEN DISB CKS PD-IS FRONT IMG
10-04-0-1 RETURNS-ALTERNATE ADDRESS SVCS

*This pricing has changed

Current Price
$22.0000
$0.1200
$2.0000
$0.1500
$0.1400
$0.3000
$0.0000
$0.1700
$0.0000

New Price
$22.0000
$0.1200
$3.5000
$0.1500
$0.3500
$0.3000
$0.0000
$0.1700
$0.0000

Confidential to Bank of America

Page 1 of 1



2:38 PM

03/13/15
Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District

Date

Account QuickReport
July 2013 through June 2014

Memo

531 . Office Supplies & Postage

07/31/2013
08/31/2013
09/30/2013
10/31/2013
11/30/2013
12/31/2013
01/31/2014
02/28/2014
03/31/2014
04/30/2014
06/16/2014
06/30/2014

Service Charge
Service Charge
Service Charge
Service Charge
Service Charge
Service Charge
Service Charge
Service Charge
Service Charge
Service Charge
Service Charge
Service Charge

Total 531 - Office Supplies & Postage

TOTAL

Amount

74.98
91.84
97.13
90.37
85.57
92.29
101.45
108.35
101.95
107.19
109.50
104.41

1,175.03

1,175.03

Page 1



2:37 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

03/13/15 Account QuickReport
Accrual Basis July 1, 2014 through March 13, 2015
- Date Memo Amount
531 . Office Supplies & Postage
07/31/2014 Service Charge 113.67
08/31/2014 Service Charge 137.90
09/30/2014 Service Charge 120.45
10/31/2014 Setrvice Charge 128.58
11/30/2014 Service Charge 122.24
12/31/2014 Service Charge 127.86
01/31/2015 Service Charge 122.26
Total 531 - Office Supplies & Postage 872.96
TOTAL 872.96

Froecr 456E ///i :
&,

Page 1



ajep aph> Juawalels ayy uo yyuow A1ans Junode anof oy paypal pue siseq Aep Gog e uo papunodwod 5| 1saisyuy “Ae

01 pasn s1 poyiaw aduefeq Ajiep y *g “18uno) Jo xoqxoT ‘spsodap Aueg piry) ‘Aeq aanisoq
‘LY Buipnpui 8k uswaiels Jad uayiim syayp Jo sway pansodap ‘sysodap asow 10
pouad Juawiajels ay} jo Aep yaea 1oy 1unoe ayy ui edpund ayy Bugppe Aq patejnajes sia

P y2ea Junoe ay) u edpuyd ayy o} ajel a1pouiad Ajiep e sardde poyraw sy ‘Jsasaqu aje|m|e)
‘amyde) yisodaq ajoway ‘uoneuibuo Hy se ypns adjnes Juawabeueyy ysey e sazijnn 1o susodap J211n03 1o 1ed paousie ‘ysodap 1ybiu
00§ S@yeal Junodde ay} ji siskjeuy Junoddy oy papanuo aq Kew spuaip) p pouad ayy us skep jo sequinu ayy Kq aanbyy ey Buipiaip pue
Juejeq Ajiep abesane ay) “g “sisanbai Yoy pue ypayd paypadyxe 1oy Ajdde few aay *z “Aidde few saay yueypiaw pue pied juswade|day L

Junoxe ok o) fdde few jey) suojyipuod pue suns) 'sabiel ‘saay [euonippe Joy ainsopsiq sbuiaes Uini] pue a|npads aa4 ass

Aed ||ig suluQ s814 e

Bupjueg sunuQ @914

JPIRD 1Iga( ssaulsng 83l e

a|ge|ieae sabew| >oayD) 8al] e
y,oB1eyd |euomppe

ue INoyUM pamojje swiall 005 or dn e

Ked |jig suljup @214 e

Bupjueg suljug 814 e

\PieD 1Iga(] ssauisng 2914 e

a|qe|ieae sabew | o8y a2l e
yabieyo jeuonippe

ue 1noyym pamojje sway gog ordn e

zAed ||1g auluQ 2214
Bupjueg suljuQ 2214 e

LPleD Hge( ssauisng eal4 e
a|qe|ieAe sabew| ooy 9014 e

sjiyouag

s00°005'Z$ 1e sHe1s 1sa193ul palal] 'saA

ON

"leg ajels ayy o} pied
pue Ajiep papunodwod aq ||Im sa183y]
‘s@due|eq uo paseq isalalul patal]

1s9491u| suiey

g@due|eq Ajiep abetane gopg

(pousad Juawaiels ayy Gunnp)
abaeyd ad1naas

g@duejeq Ajiep abeiane 0pg'L§ V/N Ajyiuow ay3 aniem o3 shepp
ugep sad 0Z°0$ pPue 009 A o m\\\d Qm\\ﬁw\d&\v 6% ENTeIN| abaey) asiniag Ajyauopy
00L$ a 00L% 00L$ uadQ o1 Junowy
Buppayp Bunpayy Buppay asnay
1sai19ju] dljqnd IsaJajuj-UuopN oljqnd sl >¢=h0ﬂ< ATNO SN TVNUALNI 2O

7102 'L 12quianoN aAnday]

SNOILJO DNDID3HD SSANISNg




Heritage OaksBank )

Customer Information Required:

Name:

Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

Home Phone: Cell:

Work/Business Phone:

Driver License Number: State Issued By:
(Copies of all STAMPED pages of Passport, if used as ID)

Driver License Issue Date:

{Noted on the bottom, under signature)

Driver License Expiration Date:

Social Security Number:

Date of Birth:

Mothers Maiden Name:

City and State of Birth:

Qccupation:

{Even if retired)

Employer:

2m Form of ID: Issuer: #:
(Visa, MC, efc)

Exp Date:

(Examples of 2™ Form of ID: Major Credit Card, Health Insurance
Card or Auto Insurance Card)

545 Twelfth Street

Pasc Robles. CA 93446

ph 805.239.5200

fx 805.238.6257

wwwy. heritageoaksbank.com



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: John Eulberg, Interim General Manager
DATE: April 14,2015

SUBJECT:  Support and Coordination for May 13, 2015, AMGEN Tour Event

Recommendation:
Receive and File

Discussion:

Stage 4 of the AMGEN bicycle tour will be a 107 mile ride starting on the pier in Pismo Beach
around 10:00 AM and ending in Avila Beach between 3:30 and 4:00 PM. A map of the entire
Stage 4 route is attached.

Staff attended a community coordination meeting at the PG&E Education Center on Tuesday
night March 31st and an agency meeting at the SLO County Administration offices on
Wednesday April 1®. The District has been asked to support the event in a couple areas. Tour
organizers need approximately 3000 gallons of non-potable water to use as ballast for their finish
line signage, displays and tents. As in 2013, Cal Fire has agreed to support this effort by
providing their water truck and an operator. Cal Fire has two sources of non-potable water from
outside the District and staff is looking at the option of providing water from within District that
will be generated as part of our annual fire hydrant exercising and line flushing program. This
program is normally conducted in April or May and generates water that is could be used for
their ballast needs. Staff will coordinate with FRM to determine if it is feasible to conduct the
program In coordination with Cal Fire’s needs.

Event organizers also anticipate that they will need approximately 1000 gallons of potable water.
The Harbor District has agreed to allow them to tap into their pier faucet location. Race
organizers are also seeking an additional supply source on the east end of the Promenade.
District staff will support this effort as requested.

AMGEN has requested our office assist in passing out parking passes. Parking passes are
available for pickup in the District Office. Temporary roadblocks and lane closures will take
place as the riders and the support vehicles move along the race route. Access in to and out of
Avila Beach will be impacted on Wednesday, May 13" from approximately 2:30 pm - 4:30 pm.



~

San Luis
Obispo

"H._-q\ 4

Salinas
River

SAN LUIS OBISPO
COUNTY

i
State Boach {0
Oceano =

Tiwirchell
Reservair

-

L P,

Donavan R Sana Marna

L . T - - il '
Guadalupe &) z Wik g RN t

E i ) Emr.mm \

A 5 2| X! 4 panke

E| 5 s - 2 Sowsifa g Rer

N & 3 i g |

q

Santa Maria

Paint Sal i
State Park " Rd

Telephane Rid

L
S, g

B 5Eradey R

SANTA BARBARA
COUNTY

Vandenberg | 1 ®
Pacific Ocean AFB £ §
£

B

¥ Central Ave.

S om0 Stage 4 - Pismo Beach to Avila Beach
) TOUR of Wednesday, May 13, 2015 SRAIM
CALIFORNIA 107.6 mi./173.1 km

© AEG Cycling Revised 3/30/15



